Ann Arbor Historic District Commission
1992 Awards

PRESERVATION AWARDS

1. 1710 Cambridge Gill/Logan House 1917
David & Linda Logan ‘

This two-story red brick Georgian Colonial home was built for Clement W and Alice Gill on
the south side of Douglas Park. Mr. Gill owned the C W Gill Lumber Company at 524 South
Main. After his death in 1930, the Gills’ daughter Frances, a teacher and noted gardener,
married dentist Albert Logan. Their son, David and his wife Linda now occupy the home.

2. 306 North Division St. Andrew’s Episcopal Church 1869
St. Andrew’s Episcopal Church

Completed in 1869, this handsome English Gothic fieldstone church is the oldest one in the city.
It was designed by Detroit architect Gordon W Lloyd. The tower, also designed by Lloyd, was
completed in 1903.

3. 517-20 Elizabeth St. Thomas the Apostle Church 1899
Rectory 1902
Convent 1912

St. Thomas Parish

4. 609 North Fifth Ave Andrew Muehlig House 1893
Mrs. Virgil Huey

Queen Anne, two-story clapboard house with wraparound front porch built for hardware store
owner Andrew Muehlig. Owned by Virgil and Geraldine Huey since 1943.

5. 220 North Ingalls Phi Rho Sigma Fraternity House 1929
Phi Rho Sigma Medical Society

Built originally on the northeast comer of Ingalls and Catherine, this brick and stone Tudor
Revival medical fraternity house was moved to the southeast corner in 1949 to make way for
the expanding St. Joseph’s Hospital.

6. 434 South State Newberry Hall 1888
Kelsey Museum of Archeology
National Register, Kelsey Museum, U-M
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7. 906 South University Martha Cook Building 1915
Board of Governors

The second dormitory built for women students, this elegant Collegiate Gothic brick building
with stone trim today houses women honors students. ;

8. 1550 Washtenaw Phi Kappa Psi Fraternity House 1921
Zeta Tau Alpha Fraternity

Imposing Tudor Revival brick fraternity house built to replace the 1866 Chauncy Millen home
at the oblique intersection of Washtenaw Avenue and Hill Street in what was then called "J D
Baldwin’s Picnic Grove. Occupied by Zeta Tau alpha Sorority since 1970.

REHABILITATION AWARD .

9. 1335 Hill Farwell Wilson House 1894
Delta Upsilon Michigan Alumni Chapter

High style Queen Anne frame house built by lumber dealer Farwell Wilson not long before his
death. Long the home of engineer and professor Clarence Johnson, the house is now the annex
for the Delta Upsilon fraternity next door. Porches and all exterior trim were repaired or
replaced and the whole house painted in a three color scheme.

SPECIAL MERIT AWARDS

10. 304 Depot Lumber Mill Complex

Trackside Restaurant Corporation

Award is to owners of Casey’s Tavern for the preservation and creative adaptive reuse of the
old lumber mill and its outbuildings. '

11. 709 North University Drake’s Sandwich Shop Interior

Truman Tibbals

Award recognizes more than the preservation of the interior. Drake’s has been a campus
institution for well over 50 years - even the menu evokes the past!




